MERRION

OIL & GAS JN'T8 1998
June 15, 1998
Mr. Michael E. Stogner o
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division /w\
2040 S. Pacheco St. :

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Florene Davidson
Re: Case 11988

Compulsory Pooling Application
Fifield Com #1E

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Pursuant to my conversation with Michael Stogner, Merrion Oil & Gas would like to continue
this case until the July 9th hearing date so it can be heard in conjunction with another case we’ve
recently filed on the Hickman A-3. Please call me with any questions at (505) 327-9801, ext.
114.

Sincerely,

George F. Sharpe
Manager - Oil & Gas Investments

XC: Tommy Roberts
Well File

610 Reilly Avenue o Farmington, New Mexico 87401 e 505-327-9801 / 505-326-5900 (Fax)



